
IDEA WRITTEN ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT  
23-24-68 

  
Name of the school system:    
  
Knox County Schools (KCS) 
  
Description of the violation:  
  
KCS failed to provide periodic progress reports.  
  
Description of the law or regulation determined to be violated:   
  

34 C.F.R. § 300.320(a)(3).    Definition of IEPs  
 

 
  
Final determination of the department: The Department notes that KCS has acknowledged this 
violation and proactively implemented corrective actions. Due to these actions being implemented 
prior to the issuance of this final determination letter, the department determines that, while a 
violation exists, no additional corrective actions are necessary. 
 
 


